
U.S Department of Commerce
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Weather Service - Eastern Region
Airport Corporate Center
630 Johnson Avenue, Suite 202
Bohemia, New York   11716-2618

      March 20, 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Eastern Region Field Offices 

Jason P. Tuell, Ph.D. <Signed> – W/ER 
Director, NWS Eastern Region 

Cancellation of ER Supplement ERS-04-2006, Tropical Cyclone 
Resource Material, f/w Tropical Cyclone Weather Services Program, 
NWSPD 10-6, Tropical Cyclone Products, NWSI 10-601, dated 
September 29, 2016

The Eastern Region Headquarters has reviewed National Weather Service Eastern Region 
Supplement (ERS) 04-2006, Tropical Cyclone Resource Material, f/w Tropical Cyclone Weather 
Services Program, NWSPD 10-6, Tropical Cyclone Products, NWSI 10-601, dated September 29, 
2016 and recommends that it be cancelled as all the links are broken and are superseded by the 
Eastern Region Tropical Cyclone Program Resource Guide. 

cc: J. Guiney – W/ER1 




